
TO:  All Prospective Proposers 
FROM:  Darryl Grayson, Contracts & Procurement Manager 
DATE:  January 28, 2020 
RE:  Addendum #2 – RFQ# 20-05 Professional Consulting Services 

This document (hereinafter referred to as Addendum #2) is attached to and forms part of 
the RFQ# 20-05 Professional Consulting Services, issued January 13, 2020. To the extent 
that any of the terms or conditions or Scope of work contained in Addendum #2 may 
contradict or conflict with any of the terms or conditions of the attached Contract Agreement, 
it is expressly understood and agreed that the terms of Addendum #2 shall take precedence 
and supersede the RFQ. 

1. Please find attached forms as follows:

• Questions and Clarifications

Acknowledgment to Addendum 2 
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Addendum 2 

RFQ# 20-05 

Professional Consulting Services 

Questions & Answers 
 

1. Would you please provide an electronic copy of the presentation from Friday, 1/17/2020? 
Has been posted. Please see website under solicitation RFQ# 20-05 
 

2. Please provide a copy of the sign-in sheet. 
Please see Addendum 1 pages 2 and 3 
 

3. What are the estimated budgets for each Track and what percentage of the estimated budgets 
are already funded? Estimated budgets will be determined on a individual task order basis. 
 

4. What are the terms of the contracts, i.e. contract period and renewal options for each track? 
Please see Addendum 1 
 

5. Since a potential Proposer must submit separate proposals for each track - What are the DBE 
goals for Track 1, Track 2 and Track 3? Please see Addendum 1 
 

6. If the Proposer (Prime or Joint Venture) is comprised of one or more DBEs will their percentage 
of work scope performed by the DBE JV partner(s) be counted toward the DBE goals? NO, DBE 
goals will only be attained through sub-consultants 
 

7. Is it required that the Proposer maintain a local office? If not required, will preference be given to 
teams with one or more members with local office(s)? No 
 

8. Is it required that the Proposer’s Program/Project Manager reside in the Birmingham area? No 
 

9. Will the contract still be executed by no later than first quarter 2020? YES, the contract(s) are 
expected to be executed in the first quarter of 2020. 
 

10. Please clarify – when will the BRT be operational? BRT expected to operate in 2022 
 

11. Can the firm provide multiple approaches and methodologies to provide the services as outlined 
in the Scope of Work? Yes, the firm can provide multiple approaches and methodologies as long 
as they can be reasonably justified. 
 

12. If more than one Proponent is chosen for a Track, will you choose a single program 
management lead or a lead for each Track? To be provided at a later date. 
 

13. Please provide a copy of the proposed future bus maintenance facility locations, both temporary 
and permanent, being considered. To be provided at a later date. 
 date 

14. Does the Proposer need to consider any design efforts for the existing Maintenance?  
building? For example, will the building be demolished or abandon in place? No design efforts for 
the existing Maintenance Facility required. CNG station will still be utilized until new facility is 
constructed. 
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15. Does BJCTA have AVL and APC data or some other way to collect on-time performance and 
ridership data? YES 
 

16. Page 9 states that compensation is expected to be a lump sum payment. Does this mean fixed-
price, and if so, will milestone payments be allowed or does BJCTA intend to pay only when a task 
order is fully completed? On a case by case basis, BJCTA may utilize milestone payments and or 
lump sum payments. 
 

17. If multiple firms are awarded this contract, how will BJCTA decide which firm is awarded an 
individual task order? If it will be competed can you please describe the process, including what 
level of information the firms would need to submit as part of that process. Each task will be 
competitively procured. BJCTA will ask for cost proposals and specific staff who will be performing 
the work. 
 

18. Will each of the three categories be scored separately? YES (categories referred to as “tracks”) 
 

19. Will there be any advantage to a firm that bids on multiple categories over just one? No 
 

20. Please explain Purpose and Background-Paragraph 2: One of more consulting firms will be 
selected for an as-needed basis. Have you determined the number of firms per track? Please see 
addendum 1 
 

21. Page 6- Personnel and Professional Qualifications:  Please explain a) Program Manager (POC) 
and the local government relationships and knowledge of state government agencies and transit 
programs. The Program Manager is expected to have extensive knowledge of local and state 
government agencies and transit programs business practices. They are also expected to develop 
good working relationships with local and state government parties as necessary. 
 

22. Page 6- Personnel and Professional Qualifications:  Please explain d) Clarify number of staff 
working in Birmingham and Alabama? Identify employees capable for this project working in 
Birmingham, the state of Alabama and elsewhere 
 

23. Please confirm the degree of FTA and direct Transit Experience for each track? BJCTA 
recommends that the consultant is very knowledgeable with FTA policies and extensive transit 
experience. 
 

24. Page 7-Section 5: Please clarify the request for data supporting the ability of the firm to devote 
resources to complete the on-call services request? Provide documentation of completed Jobs 
that proves the ability of the firm to complete a job. 
 

25. You mentioned in the Pre-Bid that you expect three firms to be selected for Interviews—please 
confirm. Up to 3 firms, it may be possible only 1 or 2 will be awarded. 
 

26. Please differentiate Construction Administrative Services [Page 17] and Construction 
Management Services? Construction Administrative Services and Construction Management 
Services are one and the same.  In all awarded contract, services will be referred to as 
“Construction Management Services” 
 

27. What Program Management System in currently in place at MAX?  What specific tools are used 
for tracking and reporting? There is no Program Management system in place at this time. This 
system will be introduced at a later date. 

 


